AGENDA  1TEM bd

Jan Smallacombe

= =

From: Lesley Reeves <lesley.reeves@tavistock.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 February 2019 11:30

To: Jan Smallacombe

Cc: Carl Hearn

Subject: FW: Devon County Council (Callington Road (A390), Tavistock) (Restricted Road &
30mph Speed Limit) Order reference IMR/ B16092-5434

Attachments: advert, reasons and draft order.pdf; 5434 Callington Road Tavistock proposal plan
(SX4673).pdf

From: Ian Roberts [mailto:ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 February 2019 10:05

To: info@tavistock.gov.uk; DevonBus - Mailbox; 101@dc.police.uk; zoe.luke@swast.nhs.uk;
dsfrshighwaymaintenanceadmin@dsfire.gov.uk; midlands-western@rha.uk.net; tseager@fta.co.uk; public rights of
way - mailbox; EMcNaughton@onesearchdirect.co.uk; John Hodgson; Marie Moffatt; Clint Kidby;
carparks.team@southhams.gov.uk

Cc: Councillor Debo Sellis

Subject: Devon County Council (Callington Road (A390), Tavistock) (Restricted Road & 30mph Speed Limit) Order
reference IMR/ B16092-5434

The advert for this proposal will be in the Tavistock Times on 21% February - a copy of the advert, statement of
reasons, draft order and pian are attached. if you have any comments or object to the proposal please reply to this
email by 14* March

thank you

lan Roberts for County Solicitor

ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk 01392 383000

Devon County Council, Legal Department Room G03, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QD
www.devon.gov.uk disclaimer :: http://www.devon.gov.uk/email

print? save paper, time & money - reduce waste



Devon County Council (Callington Road (A390), Tavistock)
(Restricted Road & 30mph Speed Limit) Order

Devon County Council propose to make this under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to

EXTEND the 30mph speed limit by virtue of street lighting (RESTRICTED ROAD) from a point
164 metres south-west of the centre line of its junction with Abbotsfield Crescent south
westwards for a distance of 137 metres

INTRODUCE a 30mph speed limit on Callington Road (A390), from a point 301 metres south-
west of the centre line of its junction with Abbotsfield Crescent south westwards for a distance
of 70 metres

Draft order, plan & statement of reasons may be seen during usual office hours at the address
below in main reception & Mon/Tue/Thu/Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-4pm at Tavistock Library.
Draft order & statement of reasons at devon.cc/tro from 21 February until 14* March.

Objections & other comments specifying the proposal & the grounds on which they are made
must be in writing to the address below or via devon.cc/tro to arrive by 14 March 2019. if
you make a submission be aware that contact details & points contributed may be made
publicly available in accordance with our legal obligations. Receipt of submissions may not be
acknowledged but those received will be considered & may be shared within Devon County

_Council & our partners. Further information on how we process personal data at
new.devon.gov.uk (search for traffic regulation orders privacy notice).

21* February 2019
reference IMR/ B16092-5434
County Solicitor, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QD

Statement of Reasons

The proposed extension to the 30mph speed limit is considered necessary to reduce the speed
of traffic adjacent to the new residential development scheme off Callington Road and on the
approach to the new roundabout on the A390. This is to improve road safety for all road users
in the area. The extension will include a length of restricted road (30mph by virtue of new
street lighting) and 70 metres of 30mph speed limit beyond the extent of the streetlighting.

Specifically, this will avoid danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any other road
or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising and to preserve or improve the
amenities of the area through which the road runs.



Devon County Council (Callington Road (A390), Tavistock)
(Restricted Road & 30mph Speed Limit) Order

Devon County Council make the following order in exercise of powers under sections 82, 83, 84 of
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (“Act”’) & of all other enabling powers

1  This order comes into force and may be cited as “Devon County Council
(Callington Road (A390), Tavistock ) (Restricted Road & 30mph Speed Limit) Order ”

2 The length of road specified in schedule 1 is a restricted road for the purpose of section 81 of
the Act

3 No person shall drive any motor vehicle at a speed exceeding 30mph on the length of road
specified in schedule 2

Schedule 1 Restricted Road
Length of road at Tavistock in the district of West Devon

Abbotsfield Crescent south westwards for a dlstantﬁ}pf’lw métres 2
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Schedule 2 30mph Speed Limit i’
Length of road at Tawstock in the dlstnct of West Devon
s
t:“ <
Callington Road (A390), from & p6|nt 301 metres south-west of the centre line of its junction with
Abbotsfield Crescent south westwards for a dlstance of 70 metres
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